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Additional Links 
Here are some additional links to companies that can 
provide you with valuable information when starting or 
expanding a business. 
 
National Small Business Data and 
Resources 
 
Nonprofit Associations and Advocacy 
Foundation for Enterprise Development 
www.valuebasedmanagement.net  
Home Office Association of America www.hoaa.com  
International Council for Small Business www.icsb.org  
International Franchise Association www.franchise.org  
National Association for the Self-Employed www.nase.org  
National Association of Women Business Owners 
www.nawbo.org/    
National Business Incubation Association www.nbia.org  
National Federation of Independent Business www.nfib.com/  
Government Emerging Technology Alliance www.nsbc.org  
National Forum on Information Literacy  www.infolit.org  
U.S. Chamber of Commerce Small Business Institute 
www.uschamber.com  
Wisconsin Economic Development Association 
www.weda.org  
 
Online and Print Publications 
Biztalk www.biztalk.com  
Business Hotline Online www.bizhotline.com  
Business Week Enterprise  
www.businessweek.com/smallbiz  
Entrepreneur Magazine www.entrepreneurmag.com  
Inc. Magazine www.inc.com  
Industry Week Growing Companies www.industryweek.com  
Minority Business Entrepreneur (MBE) www.mbemag.com  
Small Business Network www.sbnpub.com  
Web Digest for Marketers www.wdfm.com  
Wilson Internet Services Web Marketing Info. Center 
www.wilsonweb.com  
ZDNet www.zdnet.com  
 
Small Business & Data Resources 
Business Funding Directory www.businessfinance.com  
Business Resource Center www.morebusiness.com  
Business Owner’s Tool Kit www.toolkit.com  
Edward Lowe Small Business Network www.edwardlowe.org  
The Enterprise Development Web Site www.enterweb.org  
The Ewing Marion Kauffman Foundation www.emkf.org  
Federal Market Place www.fedmarket.com  
Law Info www.lawinfo.com  
Let’s Talk Business Network www.ltbn.com  
Dun and Bradstreet Credibility Corp. http://www.dnb.com/us/  
MIT Enterprise Forum http://enterpriseforum.mit.edu/  
Small Business Advancement National Center 
www.sbaer.uca.edu  
Patent.org http://www.patent.org/  
 
Government Resources 
Department of Labor Employment Laws www.dol.gov/elaws  
Dept. of Labor Small Business-Regulatory Comp. Assistance 
www.dol.gov/compliance  
Department of Labor—Women’s Bureau 
http://www.dol.gov/wb/  
The House Committee on Small Business 
www.house.gov/smbiz  
Office of Government Contracting http://www.sba.gov/GC  

U.S. Senate Committee on Small Business 
www.sbc.senate.gov  
Bureau of Labor Statistics www.bls.gov  
Federal Financial Institutions Examinations Council 
www.ffiec.gov  
Federal Trade Commission www.ftc.gov  
FEDWORLD www.fedworld.gov  
U.S. Federal Deposit and Insurance Corporation 
www.fdic.gov  
U.S. General Services Administration www.gsa.gov  
U.S. Occupational Safety and Health Administration 
www.osha.gov  
U.S. Patent and Trademark Office www.uspto.gov  
EPA Brownfields www.epa.gov/brownfields  
Northeast-Midwest Institute www.nemw.org  
 
 
National Financial Information 
Foundation Grants 
Council for Foundations www.cof.org  
Ford Foundation www.fordfoundation.com  
Foundation Center http://foundationcenter.org/   
Fundsnet Online www.fundsnetservices.com  
Grantsmanship Center www.tgci.com  
Rockefellar Foundation www.rockfound.org  
Russell Sage Foundation www.russellsage.org  
 
Public Finance & Community Reinvestment 
Community Reinvestment Fund www.crfusa.com  
National Association of Ind. Public Finance Advisors 
www.naipfa.com  
Precision Analytics www.precisionanalytics.com  
Virtual Library on Microcredit www.gdrc.org/icm  
Financial Information & Resources 
Bloomberg’s www.bloomberg.com  
Dun & Bradstreet Credit Information 
www.smallbusiness.dnb.com  
Harris InfoSource www.harrisinfo.com  
Hoover’s www.hoovers.com  
Ohio State University Financial Data Finder www.cob.ohio-
state.edu  
 
On-Line Lenders & Resources 
Count-Me-In www.count-me-in.org  
National Women Business Owners Corporation 
www.nwboc.org/  
WI Dept. of Transportation-Disadvantaged Business Pgm. 
www.dot.state.wi.us  
WI Dept. of Admin. Minority-Business Enterprise Programs 
www.doa.state.wi.us  
Women’s Business Enterprise National Council 
www.wbenc.org  
 
 


